
 

 

CAC Minutes.080422 Submi ed: H. Kuharich 

West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission 
Thursday, August 4, 2022 

7:00pm 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order at 7:08pm by Heidi Kuharich; Roll Call: Paulina Garcia (7.14pm), Uwe Gsedl, Judith Horsley, Heidi Kuharich,
Buddy Plumlee, Deborah Walsh, and City Liaison Daniel Peck in a endance; Quorum established
-Guest Ja;cob Hernandez also in a endance

2. Approval of Minutes
a. Cultural Arts Commission Special Mee ng, June 29, 2022: Moved to next mee ng

3. Public Par cipa on/Presenta on
a. Guest Jacob Hernandez remarked on his interest in joining the Commission

4. Items for Discussion and Possible Ac on
a. Current Project Updates

i. Dream World Portals
1. Deborah Walsh is leading Workshop at the Library: August 6, 2-3pm; August 24, 7-8pm; September 9, 2-3pm
2. Dan Peck reported that Omar Espinosa, Republic Bank, has offered to host an addi onal workshop with his

clients; Heidi Kuharich will follow-up on the contact and work with Deborah Walsh to execute
3. Discussion on promo ng the workshops and Portal distribu on overall as well as follow-up with those already

registered
ii. West Chicago Alebrije

1. Heidi Kuharich and Buddy Plumlee are holding regular hours on Wednesdays, 5-7pm, and Saturdays, 12-2pm; will
con nue un l the project is completed (by September 30)

2. Discussion on volunteers joining the effort; hope that as the Alebrije con nues to take form and more photos are
published, more volunteers will come---and in general more a en on from the community even if they don’t
want to take part

3. West Chicago Public Library District has been promo ng on social media and gaining trac on for project
4. Discussion on promo ng via City channels, including press release (mostly Daily Herald)

b. Railroad Days Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on future “ac vity” being needed since this year’s involvement was vo ng on the Alebrije a ributes
iii. Ques ons about whether the “Kids Zone” will con nue as this was first year but champion has le  the Chamber

c. Taco & Art Fest Debrief
i. Discussion on whether CAC par cipa on was worth it: yes

ii. Discussion on factors contribu ng to success: placement at event, ac vity on offer (CAC was drawing much a en on)
d. Outreach

i. Discussion on any outreach ac vity being worthwhile as it raises CAC’s profile in the Community
ii. Discussion on whether purchasing a tent would be worthwhile if CAC intends to con nue

iii. Judith Horsley suggested exhibiting at Na onal Night Out (if appropriate) as it seems to be well a ended
iv. Heidi Kuharich suggested formalizing the review process on each event with a short form and offered to begin with

those of the last year

5. Other Business
a. Judith Horsley Resigna on: relocating to California a er 45 years in West Chicago; will not need to fully vacate seat un l

the move happens later this year
b. Roles and Responsibili es: Heidi Kuharich suggested a more formal review of the Municipal Code and a work group to

begin work on se ng more specificity for the Commission; Buddy Plumlee made the mo on to proceed with work group,
Deborah Walsh seconded the mo on, unanimous; Heidi Kuharich, Deborah Walsh, Judith Horsley, and Paulina Garcia
volunteered for the work group

c. Uwe Gsedl made note of key dates for upcoming Sister Cities celebra on and Mayoral visit (9.9-9.20.22): Dessert Party @
Gsedl Home on 9.11.22 at 6pm; Meet the Mayors @ Hawthorne’s BBQ on 9.15.22 at 6pm; City Council  Recogni on @
City Hall on 9.19.22 at 6pm; all CAC members are invited to all events listed

6. Adjournment: 8.05pm

APPROVED SEPTEMBER 1, 2022

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, December 1, 2022

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  November 3, 2022
3. Public Participation/Presentations
4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2022
b. Art Banner Exhibit 2023: Program Outline 
c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
d. Tampico Mural Discussion
e. CAC Meeting Time

5. Other Business
6. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck

WEST CHICAGO CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION                       
Thursday, February 2, 2023

West Chicago City Hall – 475 Main Street
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, Establishment of a Quorum 
2. Approval of Minutes

a. Cultural Arts Commission Meeting:  December 1, 2022
3. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

a. Art Banner Exhibit 2023
b. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
c. CAC Meeting Time

4. Other Business
5. Adjournment

CC: Mayor Ruben Pineda, City Council, Michael Guttman, West Chicago Cultural Arts Commissioners, 
Media, Daniel Peck



DRAFT 

 

CAC Minutes.120122.DRAFT  Submitted: H. Kuharich 

West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission 
Thursday, December 1, 2022 

7:00pm 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order at 7:08pm by Heidi Kuharich; Roll Call: Paulina Garcia, Jacob Hernandez, Anni Holm, Heidi Kuharich, 
Deborah Walsh, and City Liaison Daniel Peck in attendance; Quorum established 

2. Approve Minutes of November 3, 2022 
a. Anni Holm made motion to approve, Jacob Hernandez seconded; Approved unanimously 

3. Public Participation/Presentation: N/A 

4. Items for Discussion and Possible Action 
a. Art Banner Exhibit 2022 

i. Participant certificates have been completed and are ready for distribution to artists 
ii. Banner pick-up continues 

iii. People’s Choice Awardee, Sue Krzyzanowski, will be invited to exhibit at Gallery 200; Heidi Kuharich will work with 

all parties to coordinate 
b. Art Banner 2023 

i. Buddy Plumlee is contacting Dave Exner as juror; immediate shortlist incudes Sara Phalen and Judith Horsley if 
he declines 

ii. Need to compile a general document of guidelines that any potential juror might use to assist efforts; 
Commission is eager not to produce a binding list of rules, but some helpful hints and general points to consider 
while pursuing the task 

iii. Lengthy discussion on timing of 2023 Banners as Staff is promoting a major shift to the Art Banner timing in 
order to establish a banner schedule and insert another “round” of existing annual rollout; Commission is 
adamant that the display timing of the Art Banners not be altered 

It cannot be stated strongly enough, nor frequently enough, how opposed the Commission is to altering the scheduling of 
the Summer Art Banners. The banners are FOR the community and OF the community with a strong following FROM the 
community. The Commission’s stance is that to shift them from the summer months would be leveling a significant blow 
TO the community. 

c. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “PopCan” Initiative 
i. Discussion of proposed initiative continued with concentration on logistic possibilities, artist opportunities, 

ability to incorporate West Chicago history (specifically the Campbell’s Farm), coordination opportunities with 
other City organizations 

ii. Additional ideas to further expand project to include other products in a “Warhol” presentation, especially 
recognized Hispanic products for cultural inclusion following a key point on missed cultural opportunity with 
Frida Kahlo exhibit and perceived enthusiastic backing of Andy Warhol exhibit; special note: careful 
consideration will need to be taken in light of copyright infringement with recognized consumer products 

d. Tampico Mural Discussion 
i. Brief discussion to review 2019 origins of program; Dan Peck to research the paper trail, including contract 

between City and Tampico 
ii. Remainder of discussion tabled till January meeting 

e. CAC Meeting Time 
i. Doodle Poll inconclusive; possibly move to second Thursday of month to simplify; Dan Peck to check suitability 

beyond CAC need (site/schedule conflicts) 

5. Other Business: N/A 

6. Adjournment: 8.30pm 



West Chicago Cultural Arts Commission: Agenda Items                  
Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
1. Art Banner Exhibit 2023 – Timeline 

a. As of Monday, January 29, the 2023 Art Banner Exhibit has had 29 entries with 67 total 
submissions. The deadline for submittal is Tuesday, February 15 with a final promotion for 
entries occurring the week of February 6. Provided are tentative timelines to see the project 
through installation prior to the City’s Blooming Fest event on Saturday, May 20. 
 
At this time, the Commission needs to 1) approve a project timeline, and 2) delegate roles to 
members to assist with the Selection, Design, and Production Phases of the project. Staff 
recommends delegating two members per phase to assist. 
  
City staff members will coordinate the Installation Phase, and all digital updates on the City’s 
website. The Commission’s staff liaison will provide support in all aspects of the project as 
needed.  
 

i. Project Timeline 
1. Artwork Deadline: Tuesday, February 14 
2. Selection Period: Wednesday, February 15 – Wednesday, March 1 
3. Design: Friday, March 3 – Thursday, March 23 
4. Production: Friday, March 24 – Tuesday, April 11 
5. Installation: Wednesday, April 12 – Friday, April 28 
6. Map/Website Update: Monday, May 1 – Friday, May 12  

ii. Project Roles 
1. Selection: Sara Phalen/CAC Member(s) (Staff liaison support as needed) 
2. Design: Signarama/CAC Member(s) (Staff liaison support as needed) 
3. Production: Signarama/CAC Member(s) (Staff liaison support as needed) 
4. Installation: City Staff 
5. Map/Website Update: City Staff 

 
All submitted artwork is provided on the Commission’s Google Drive: 
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1C0JIgurliKKosZPpS1b3kp4wpn_tPT4I?usp=share_link 

 
 

2. Summer 2023: Andy Warhol “Popcan” Initiative 
a. In December 2022, members of the Commission presented a proposal for a public art project 

that will involve decorating trashcans throughout the downtown area. The project will 
coincide with a larger City initiative that will decorate the downtown area with aspects of 
the pop art culture, primarily artist Andy Warhol, through the summer months.    
 
After further investigation, City staff concluded that the project could not proceed due to 
the variations of garbage cans in the downtown area. Further, looking into the usage of steel 
drums as the substrate was considered, but with time constraints and complexity of 
completing such a project through the Commission would be difficult to accomplish. 
 
With this understanding, staff has researched another option that would correlate with the 
original concept, but would involve smaller 20 Gallon ‘fiber drum’ cans that could still have 
the same anticipated results. If interested, the Commission could proceed with developing 
this concept. Photos have been provided within this packet. 
 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1C0JIgurliKKosZPpS1b3kp4wpn_tPT4I?usp=share_link


The Commissions also discussed a “Warhol” presentation that recognized Hispanic products 
for cultural inclusion into the upcoming theme. The Commission may also choose to proceed 
with this concept. 
 
Ultimately, should the Commission wish to participate in the upcoming summer “Warhol” 
themed displays there is time to consider options, but direction is needed.  

 
3. Commission Meeting Time 

a. During the December 2022 meeting, members of the Commission discussed schedules and 
requested an attempt to change the times of meeting be considered. A suggestion to move 
meetings to the second Thursday of the month was added. A final vote from the Commission 
is needed to proceed if this is the formal request.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 
 

 


